



Dr. N. Ravisankar Reddy

Qualification: MBBS, MD (Internal medicine), DM (Gastroenterology)

Department: Gastroenterology

Designation: Senior Consultant Medical Gastroenterologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 21 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. N. Ravisankar Reddy is one of the best gastroenterologists with immense knowledge and experience in treating all types of gastroenterology diseases with the utmost proficiency. He has a keen interest and expertise in the management of Gastro-Related Malignancies, Liver Diseases of all etiology, Alcohol Related Issues, Hepatitis B & C, Hepatitis A & E, and has published numerous research papers and articles.

Educational Qualifications

- 1996-2001: M.B.B.S, Osmania Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2001-2002: Internship, Osmania Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2004-2007: MD (Internal medicine), Gandhi Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2008-2011: DM (Gastroenterology), GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi

Experience

- June 2021-Present: Senior Consultant Medical Gastroenterologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- 2017-May 2021: Consultant Gastroenterologist, Aware Gleneagles Global

Hospitals

- 2015-2017: Consultant Gastroenterologist, Maxcure Hospital
- 2013-2015: Consultant Gastroenterologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- 2012-2013: Consultant Gastroenterologist, Oxygen Hospital
- 2011-2012: Consultant Gastroenterologist, Mediciti Hospital
- Aug 2007-Jan 2008: Assistant Professor, Department of Internal Medicine, Kamineni Medical College
- 2011 (2 months): Post DM Senior Residency, GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi

Services Offered

- GERD
- Peptic Ulcer Disease
- IBD
- IBS
- Gastro-Related Malignancies
- Liver Diseases of all etiology
- Alcohol Related Issues
- Hepatitis B & C
- Hepatitis A & E

Awards and Achievements

 Awarded Best Poster in National Conference of Gastroenterology (ISGCON-2010) at Hyderabad

Professional Membership

Life Member of Society of Gastrointestinal Endoscopy

Research & Publications

- Small Intestinal Bacterial Overgrowth (SIBO) in Irritable Bowel Syndrome: Frequency and Predictors: Sanjeev Sachdeva, Ajit Kumar Rawat, Ravisankar Reddy and Amarender Singh Puri, Department of Gastroenterology, GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi, India Journal of Gastroenterology and Hepatology 26 (2011) Suppl. 3; 135–138
- Endoscopic Management of Hepatic Hydatid Cyst with Biliary Communication: Barjesh C Sharma, Ravisankar Reddy and Vishal Garg, Department of Gastroenterology, GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi, India, Digestive Endoscopy © 2011 Japan Gastroenterological Endoscopy Society
- Endoscopic Management of Liver Abscesses with Biliary Communication: Barjesh C Sharma, Vishal Garg and Ravisankar Reddy, Department of Gastroenterology,

- GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi, India Digestive Disease Sciences 2011
- Gastrointestinal Mucormycosis: Rare presentation and review of literature: Radha Sistla1, Tameem Afroz2, Ravishankar Reddy3, Sivananda Reddy4, Sivakumar Reddy5, Indian J Case Reports 2020
- Primary Anaplastic Large Cell Lymphoma of Caecum and Ascending Colon: Sistla Radha1, Tameem Afroz1, Ravishankar Reddy2, Indian Journal of Pathology and Microbiology 2021

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/gastroenterology/dr-n-ravisankar-reddy/

